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Remon Das

Remon Das <remon@cross-world.com»>

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'maruf@cross-wotld.com'; ‘adib@cross-world.com’; ‘Habibur Rahman Javed’

Ce ‘Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'; 'Shipan Barua'; ‘Meftahul Zenan’; ‘Saiful

Bashat'; 'sohel@cross-world.com'

Subject: Hatil BBT Clamp Required AR Gy YBC)T/ 030?/1—-}- —~
%’J 1 ¢ WP~ 061"/0309/'} -
Dear Sir,

Please Kindly see the below list of clamp is required to meet the deadline of BBT installation given by Hatil.

Code Description

KO-4A1/6Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT
KO-3Al/6Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT
KO-2A1/3Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT

KO-1Al/2Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT

All the above product, we will refill the stock after reaching the Hatil order.

Expected your kind cooperation in this issue. 2 15_‘ ou\ % J\/
- -
Thanks @&# \\jzx_k (LTP

Regards,

Remon Das | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road*96;Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 |m: 01708483870 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com
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